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Nearburg & Ingrem
127 South Richaxdson
Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemens

Our records reflect that although you were given verbal
permission on August 7, 1958 to plug and abandon your Etz No.
1 in Unit G of Section 6, T-19-5, R-39=E, Form C~103 has not
been filed showing that the work has been done.
. Your attention is dizgeged to Rule 202, Paragraph C, of
the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission Rules and Regulations
which states that when drilling operations have been suspended

for 60 days, the well shall be plugged unless a permit for
temporary abandonment is obtsined from the Cosmission.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

¢c~0CC, Santa Fe




